

SUNIL KUMAR SHARMA

BUSINESS CONSULTANT | PSPO 1 CERTIFIED
RETAIL LENDING | COMMERCIAL LENDING

Mobile: +91-9682675105
sk02mca7@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/sk02mca7
Pune, India

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Well organized, creative, and techno functional Business Consultant. Experience working with and across Development teams and well as external clients and on retail Lending and Commercial Lending with 6+ years experience of working at client location

SKILLS

- Business Analysis
- Agile Methodology
- SQL/ PL-SQL
- Integration Knowledge
- Microsoft Office suite
- Team mentoring
- Product Development
- Stoplight
- Jira
- Stoplight
- Product Documentation

CERTIFICATIONS

- PSPO 1 certified

RECENT AWARDS

- Dronacharya : For Team mentoring
- Fire Fighter : For Quick Deliveries

WORK EXPERIENCE

Business Consultant

Sopra banking software | 2013 - Present

- Working as Business Consultant and leading a team of 11 Developers and 7 Business Analysts for US Engagement-World bank Group (IBRD and IFC).
- Worked with Tier1 clients like IBRD/IFC (USA & India) and HYUNDAI (South Korea) with onsite experience of more than 6+ years.
- Designed and Delivered 3 successful Go lives (HCI, HCS and HCA).
- Organize & Lead Requirement Gathering (Elicitation) meetings using techniques like Interviews, Document Analysis, Brainstorming, and Focus Groups to translate Business requirements to User Stories\BRD\SRS
- Communicate clients business requirements by constructing easy to understand data and process models (BPMN).
- Involved in creating wireframes and mock-ups for the system.
- Applied problem-solving skills to analyze and resolve issues impacting business operations and goal achievement.
- Helped Development team to understand technical solutions to bridge Techno functional Gap.

Associate Consultant

Capgemini India Pvt. Ltd. | 2011 - 2013

- Customer service and support.
- Application and requirement analysis.
- Process improvement and documentation.
- Handled a team size of 3 as Team lead for servicing team.

EDUCATION

University of Jammu
MCA | 2007 -2010

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Korean(Elementry)